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N E W   J E R S E Y   T U R N P I K E   A U T H O R I T Y
P.O. Box 5042
Woodbridge, New Jersey 07095-5042

August 24, 2021


ADDENDUM # 1 FOR PUBLIC BID RM-165231

REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF HAZARDOUS AND 
NON-HAZARDOUS SOLID WASTE 

ORIGINAL BID OPENING DATE THURSDAY AUGUST 26, 2021 AT 11:30 AM

REVISED BID OPENING DATE:
 TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 7, 2021 AT 11:00 AM
 
The Authority has received the following questions regarding the above bid, responses are as follows:


QUESTION # 1
[bookmark: _Hlk52270879]
Please confirm if the contract bond is 20% or 100% of the bid total? 

[bookmark: _Hlk80692832]ANSWER # 1

20%

[bookmark: _Hlk80692948]QUESTION # 2

Is a contract bond the same as a performance bond, or are we being asked to provide 3 bonds? 

ANSWER # 2

No they are not the same, you need to include with the bid, a Bid Bond, for 10% of the total amount bid and if awarded, you are to supply a Contract Bond when requested on the form provided in the Instruction to Bidders packet.

QUESTION # 3

Please extend the due date at least a full week or more so vendors have enough time to complete the pricing to be able to get totals to the bonding companies to obtain the proper bonds in time to send with our submittal in 3 business days. 

[bookmark: _Hlk80693020]ANSWER # 3

The bid opening has been extended to Tuesday September 7, 2021 at 11:00 am

[bookmark: _Hlk80693043]
QUESTION # 4

[bookmark: _Hlk80694340]Please include disposal lines, per 55-gallon drum, for the material generated during the cleaning work on line items 22 and 23. 

ANSWER # 4

Liquids will be billed under line item 12 or 13.

QUESTION # 5

[bookmark: _Hlk80694383]Please include a line for disposal of the potential material collected in the frac tank listed on line 25. 

ANSWER # 5

Liquids will be pumped out under separate liquid contract; solids will be billed under line item 7 or 8.

QUESTION # 6

Is this material Haz or Non Haz?  

ANSWER # 6

Assuming this refers to the previous question, it will be disclosed upon scheduling if the material is hazardous or non-hazardous.  

QUESTION # 7

If Haz, what potential could make it Hazardous? 

ANSWER # 7

Potential for levels of benzene products to trigger hazardous disposal.  

[bookmark: _Hlk80693163]QUESTION # 8

Please confirm the proper shipping names for line items 7 and 9.  Shouldn’t flammable solid toxic be a 4.1 and UN2926? 

ANSWER # 8

The shipping name needs to be changed to “ UN3175, Waste Solids containing flammable liquid, N.O.S. (gasoline), 4.1, II ”

[bookmark: _Hlk80693184]QUESTION # 9

[bookmark: _Hlk80694586]Please explain ER services in more detail. 

ANSWER # 9

Potential surface discharge at a maintenance district.

QUESTION # 10

Section 13 on page 15 mentions there should be no additional charges for these services, yet section 5 on page 13 mentions we need to submit a price sheet for ER and Non-ER clean up as part of our bid submittal. 

ANSWER # 10

On Page 13, Section 5, “Spill Clean-Up” Paragraph 2, please replace and add the following: Failure to submit price sheets for line items 1-27 may cause grounds for rejection. There shall be no additional charges for Emergency and Non-Emergency Hazardous Services.  

QUESTION # 11

[bookmark: _Hlk80694690]I assume that we are submitting pricing for line items 1-27 and also a time and material price sheet to bill ER services as outlined on page 13.  Is this correct? 

ANSWER # 11

A single price must be submitted for line items 1-27 only. No other pricing should be submitted in the RFB. 

[bookmark: _Hlk80693245]QUESTION # 12

Which price points are assigned to dispose of the material collected as part of a ER or Non ER event? 

ANSWER # 12

Any applicable line item included on this bid sheet. If deemed by the Authority, liquid waste will be disposed of via separate contract. 
[bookmark: _Hlk80693327]
QUESTION # 13

[bookmark: _Hlk80694758]Price lines 7 to 10 list spill cleanup debris, but what about the actual contaminated material collected and drummed? 

ANSWER # 13

Material disposal will be included in the price. 


Receipt of Addendum # 1 must be acknowledged in writing at / or prior to opening of bids. Failure to acknowledge receipt of addendum may be considered as grounds for rejection of bid by the Authority, however, in the discretion of the Authority, submission of the signed bid may be treated as acknowledgement of receipt of this Inquiry. 

No Other Changes.  All Other Data Remains In Effect.                                                                                                              

Very Truly Yours
[image: ]
Dale Barnfield
Director
Procurement and Materials Management
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